

# Thursday, December 9<sup>th</sup>, 2004

## Agenda

### **Purpose: Sending SVG and Inkscape content**

Time: December 9<sup>th</sup>, Thursday, 9<sup>th</sup> hour

Location: CSSE Conference Room

Secretary: Jonas Collaros

### **Status Reports:**

Jabber Side Team – Progress on Messaging Interface 15 minutes

Inkscape Side Team – Progress on ID generation and Message content 15 minutes

*Total* 30 minutes

### **Things to Discuss:**

Compiling Inkscape

- Is anyone getting this to work consistently
- What versions of Inkscape can we currently compile, and on what platforms?
- What version should we be using? (3.9 or 4.0)

15 minutes

Documentation

- What sort of internal documentation are we going to create?
- Do we need to create any documentation of Inkscape's features as we go, for our own use?

10 minutes

### **Things to Schedule/Assign:**

Jason

- Contact Ted for Clarification on Version, and possible ask for compilation help

Jabber-side (Jonas, Steven)

- Meet to finish weekly milestones

Inkscape-side (Jason, Matt, Brandi)

- Meet to finish weekly milestones

Whole Team

- Meet to combine and test this week's work

10 minutes

*Meeting Total*

*65 minutes*